

# 1 YEAR OF EXPERIENCE

Clinical Pharmacist with more than one year of experience in a reputed JCI, NABH accredited hospital. Looking to improve my position in the work force, expand my knowledge and skills. I am also looking to establish long term employment in a friendly environment.



## SREE LAKSHMI P

### CONTACT ME

+91 9311764192

sreelakshmi7795@gmail.com

100/4, MES Quarters, kataribagh,  
naval base, kochi - 682004

### LANGUAGES

ENGLISH	100%
HINDI	100%
MALAYALAM	100%
TAMIL	40%

### SKILLS

- TEAM MANAGEMENT
- DECISION MAKING
- PROBLEM SOLVING
- COMMUNICATION SKILL
- TREATMENT ASSESMENT
- CLINICAL RESEARCH
- PHARMACOVIGILANCE
- PATIENT COUNSELLING
- DRUG UTILISATION REVIEW
- MICROSOFT WORD
- MICROSOFT EXCEL
- MICROSOFT POWER POINT

### EXPERIENCE

- CLINICAL PHARMACIST / Medanta The Medicity- Haryana  
2020 to 2021  
Worked as an clinical pharmacist in gastrointestinal dept, liver transplant dept, othopedics dept and also worked in covid ward.
- INTERNSHIP AS A CLINICAL PHARMACIST / Basaveshwara Medical College - Karnataka  
2019 to 2020  
During internship 6 month period worked in general ward, 3months in pediatric dept, 3 month in orthopedic dept and 3 month in OBG dept.

### EDUCATION

- SJM COLLEGE OF PHARMACY  
2014 to 2020  
PHARM D 77.2%
- CO-ORDINATE FACTORY HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL  
2012 to 2013  
12TH 82%
- DEFENCE EMPLOYEES MATRICULATION SCHOOL  
2010 to 2011  
10th 83.6%

### PROJECT

- ASSESSMENT OF VARIOUS CLINICAL PRESENTATION, LABORATORY PARAMETERS AND ELECTROCARDIOGRAPHIC FINDINGS IN HYPERTENSIVE PATIENTS  
RESULT: Males are more prone to hypertension. Main risk factors in this study was age and Diabetic mellitus. Laboratory parameters sodium and potassium levels should be monitored in hypertensive patients. ECG findings were sinus tachycardia seen more in the subjects.

### ACHIEVEMENTS

- Attended various workshops, poster presentation, seminars and online CMEs from different platforms.
- Attended 69th IPC at Chitkara University, Punjab.
- Attended 71st IPC at SRM University Chennai.